— Ospidéal Sir Patrick Dun, Sraid Na Canalach Méire iocht. Sir Patrick Dun’s, Lower Grand Canal Street, Dublin 2

- Oifig and StiGrthéir Naisiunta Caipiteal agus Eastait Office of the National Director Capital & Estates
Baile Atha Cliath 2 D02 P667

—

Mr David Cullinane, TD,
Dail Eireann,

Leinster House,

Kildare Street

Dublin 2

20th June 2025

PQ 28705/25* To ask the Minister for Health the estimated cost of full delivery of the
all-island mother and baby perinatal mental health unit at St. Vincent’s Hospital. -
David Cullinane

Dear Deputy Cullinane,

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of
the above Parliamentary Question, which you submitted to the Minister for Health for
response.

Consideration is being given to a proposed Mother and Baby Perinatal Mental Health unit at
St Vincent University Hospital.

A proposed brief is currently being developed, following which, site options for the Mother
and Baby Perinatal Mental Health unit will be considered and a feasibility study progressed.

In the absence of same it is premature to provide an estimated cost at this early stage.

Yours sincerely

Micheéal Conneely
Interim National Director
Capital & Estates



